RFP for Citrix Consulting Services 2013
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-	Are there additional RFx documents associated with this solicitation, and if so, how would I acquire these?
This is in the RFP.

-	XenApp is mentioned – are there additional Citrix technologies (e.g. XenServer, XenDesktop, XenMobile, NetScaler, etc.) that are in scope or is scope 100% on XenApp?
Netscaler, Provisioning Server, Streaming Apps, etc

-	Are there any years of experience and/or certification requirements associated with this solicitation?
This is in the RFP.

-	Are there other non-Citrix technologies that are in scope, and if so, which?
vSphere 5 or 5.1 hypervisor, windows thin

-	I have researched Contract T130004 – this appears to be a contract type designated as a “contract not subject to OSC pre-audit”.   Would you be able to point me to a list of vendors authorized to use this contract?   I’m not sure if my firm is on it, or if this is required in advance.   I would also like to obtain a copy of this contract, if possible.
There is no list of vendors specifically authorized. T Contracts are merely a device to separate contracts above or below an agency’s discretionary procurement dollar threshold.

-	Can any work be done remotely if this would achieve additional cost savings?   If so, is there a minimum percentage requirement authorized?
Can be done remotely when applicable.  Would need to be determined during the project.

-	Will the DHCR be performing project management activities for this solicitation?
Project Management will be the vendor’s responsibility with assistance from DHCR

-	Is there a forum to review questions submitted by other vendors with DHCR’s answers?   If so, can you provide a pointer?
Questions and Answers will be posted on the agency’s Procurement Opportunities web page: http://www.nyshcr.org/AboutUs/Procurement/DHCRindex.htm

-	For the woman owned minority subcontractor role – does that goal require Citrix XenApp experience as well or may we designate that role to support our Citrix consultant with report generation and related administrative and support tasks?
Subcontracting in any area with NYS Certified MWBEs is encouraged.

-	Are there any percentage weighting factors designated in the solicitation for judging the response including technical, price, minority/woman owned subcontractor, other?
This is in the RFP.

-	Will travel be required during the course of Citrix Consulting service delivery (e.g. from one DHCR location to other DHCR locations or other) and if so, is this travel reimbursable at actual and/or do you have a reimbursement formula, if applicable?
This is in the RFP.

Do you just need a statement of work. No formal RFP response?
This will result in a contract and so all NYS contract appendices and requirements as listed on the RFP document must be thoroughly addressed.
 
Is this request just for M/WBE companies?
No, any responsive and responsible bidder may respond. NYSHCR is committed to a 10% WBE and 10% MBE usage goal. If subcontracting will be part of the response we encourage companies to subcontract with MWBEs.

	What version of NetScaler O/S are you running?
NS9.3 Build 51.5.nc

What NetScaler models do you own?
NetScaler (5500)

How many NetScaler appliances do you have?
3    Two in production and 1 at our DR Site

What version of XenApp are you running? 
XenApp 6.5

Regarding migrating Citrix over to vSphere 5 or 5.1 hypervisor: How many hosts do you have?
18 with possibly more on the way

Regarding Implementing Citrix Universal Print Server for printing: How many primary locations do you have? 
3 but all print servers will be centralized here in Albany

Regarding implementing streaming applications: How many applications do you have?
60 + published applications.  Some are Web apps and we anticipate some will not be able to be streamed.  That will have to be determined

Regarding implementing streaming applications:  What is the name and version of the applications that will be implemented?
MS Office Suite 2010 along with MS Visio 2010and MS Project 2010, Adobe Pro versions 9- 11, Nuance PDF Creator Enterprise v 8, latest version of Adobe Reader, Smarterm v13 (this will be difficult), Hopefully home grown apps our developers write with Power Builder.  I’m not sure it is the right opinion but the more apps we can stream the better.

Regarding implementing profile and policy management best practices: Will you be using the built in Citrix applications or are you using 3rd party profile and and policy management?
We are currently using Citrix profile manger and are having issues with it.  We are looking to drastically improve this or replace it if it can’t be improved.  

Regarding implementing profile and policy management best practices: If you are using a 3rd party profile and policy management tool, which one?
Using Citrix profile manager

Regarding implementing dynamic data center provisioning:  How many data centers do you have?
1 in house but will be moved to a the new centralized State Data Center

Regarding implementing dynamic data center provisioning: How many Citrix farms  do you have?
2  One XenApp 6.5 farm and 1 XenApp 4.5 farm.  The 4.5 farm only has 1 server and just serves Visio and Project due to licensing issues with MS Office 2010.

Regarding evaluating products, such as Windows Thin, to standardize end point devices:  How many products do you want evaluated?
Right now we have a mixed environment.  We have several sites running  Thin Clients with XP embedded and several running PCs we have repurposed with Windows 7 and locked them down via GPO.  The running Citrix apps.  We want to standardize so it is much easier to rule out the client when issues happen.  I know this doesn’t answer the question but how many choices to we have?  We can go with Win Thin on the repurposed PCs, Windows 7 embedded thin clients, or Linux or proprietary OS on Thin clients.

Regarding evaluating products, such as Windows Thin, to standardize end point devices:  What is the duration of the evaluation?
Long enough to prove the solution will work and to rule out any client issues.

Regarding upgrading Provisioning Server: What version of Provisioning Server are you on?
Version 5.6

Regarding upgrading Provisioning Server: How many Provisioning Servers do you have?
3

Regarding Virtualization for 2000 external/500 concurrent users for two enterprise applications: Please define what you mean by provide virtualization.
Since we are a State agency we want to provide remote access via Citrix for one or 2 of our power builder applications that our app developers write to workers at the County level.


